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PRAYERS FOR AUXILIARY MEETINGS.

O, God, Who hast prepared for thosewho love Thee, such 
good things as pass man’s understanding, pour into our 
hearts such love toward Thee, that we, loving Thee above all 
things, may obtain Thy promises, which exceed all that we 
can desire; through Jesus Christ, our Lord. A m e n .

Almighty God, Lord of the harvest, we humbly beseech 
Thee, to send forth more laborers into Thy harvest; that so 
Thy Church may rejoice in a due supply of faithful and true 
pastors, and the bounds of Thy blessed kingdom may be 
enlarged; through Jesus Christ, our Lord. A m e n .

NOON-DAY PRAYER FOR MISSIONS.
Blessed Savior, Who at this hour didst hang upon the 

cross, stretching forth Thy loving arms, grant that all man­
kind may look upon Thee and be saved; through Thy mercy 
and merits, Who livest and reignest with the Father and the 
Holy Ghost, ever one God, world without end. A m e n .
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MAP OF THE DIOCESE OF QUINCY (Organized 1877).
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N IN ETEEN TH  A N N U A L  R E P O R T

QUINCY BRANCH

OF THE

WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

TO THE

B O A R D  O F MISSIONS.

MAY, 1905, TO MAY, 1906.
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DIOCESE O F Q U INC Y

DIVISION INTO DEANERIES.

GALESBURG DEANERY. 
Bushnell—S t. Thomas. 
Canton—St. Peters.
Cuba—St. David’s. 
Farmington—Calvary. 
Galesburg—Grace. 
Galesburg—St. John’s. 
Knoxville—St. Mary’s. 
Lewistown—St. Jam es’. 
Macomb—St. George’s. 
Monmouth—Trinity. 
Rushville—Christ.

PEORIA DEANERY. 
Bradford—St. Jam es’. 
Brimfield—Zion.
Henry—St. John’s.
Jubilee—Christ.
Limestone—Christ.
Peoria—St. Andrew’s. 
Peoria—St. Paul’s.
Peoria—St. Stephen’s. 
Princeton—Redeemer. 
Providence—Zion. 
Princeville—Zion. 
Tiskilwa—St. Jude’s. 
Wyoming—St. Luke’s.

QUINCY DEANERY. 
Carthage—St. Cyprian’s. 
Griggsville—St. Jam es’. 
Hamilton—St. T itus’.
Mendon—Zion.
Meyer—¡Christ.
Pittsfield—St. Stephen’s. 
Quincy—'Cathedral of St. John. 
Quincy—Good Shepherd. 
W arsaw—St. Paul’s.

ROCK ISLAND DEANERY. 
Cambridge—St. Matthew’s. 
Galva—Holy Communion. 
Geneseo—Trinity.
Kewanee—St. John’s. 
Moline—Christ.
Moline—St. Ansgarius.
Osco—Grace.
Preemption—¡St. John’s. 
Rock Island—Trinity. 
Woodhull—Emmanuel.
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The Woman's Auxiliary was created by the Board of Missions 
during the session of the General Convention, October, 1871, in the 
city of Baltimore, and approved by the Board of Missions a t the 
General Convention of 1880, to assist it in meeting its regular appro­
priations and to aid all missionary work of the church in any direc­
tion and in any way tha t may be recommended by the Board, or en­
dorsed by the several Bishops.

The Junior Department was authorized by the General Board in 
1889. The Quincy Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary was organized 
in 1887.
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DIOCESE OF QUINCY. 5

LIST OF P A R O C H IA L  OFFICERS.

^ ^ fe c .  and Treas.—
Quincy, Cathedral St. John.

Sec.—Mrs. Harvey Richardson, 801 N. 12th St. 
Treas.—'Mrs. J. E. Blackburn, 1407 N. 8th St. 

Quincy, Good Shepherd.
'  Pres.—Miss H enrietta Miller, 1655 York Place.

Treas.—Miss Anderson.
Galva, Holy Communion.

Pres.—Mrs. W. F. Bailey.
Sec.—Miss Marcia Bailey.

Galesburg, St. J o h n 'a ^ ^ ^ k ^
Pres.—Mrs. A-i^ u st ar-Benson, 21*8- N. Pearl St.

\^ M is s  Alma Nylund, 1375 N. Seminary St.
Treas.—Mrs. Anna Burg, 853 E. North St.

Galesburg, Grace.
P re s —Mrs. Field, 569 N. Broad q
Sec.—Mrs. Geefge- J .-E aster, W C E . F erris St. OL* 
Treas.—Mrs. Fr-Y—fireerte,* 658 N. ¿pherr/^St.

Bradford. St. James.

Vice Pres.—

^ S e c . and Treas.—Mrs. Frances Bunting, 1229 Ken­
tucky Street.

Farmington, Calvary.
Pres.—Mrs. S. L. Worden.

\^ a e c .—Miss Rebecca Wilkinson.

— Babies' Branch. v> « < H  • Vr
Pres^ 'and’ Sec.—Miss Anna K. Bluck, 342 W. Tomp­

kins Street.
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WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

Kewanee, St. John’s, -/ /  Q
5S.—Mrs. F. W r Emory, B e a c h ~ S tr e e t .  t l  (3 ^
3.—Mrs. $ . A. Anttrorry, S. Tremont. (P i

-'Mrs. A. Eckstrand, 207 N. Elm.
Knoxville, St. Mary’s.

Pres

j  Pres.- 
Vr Sec. 

Treas.-

s.—'Rev. C. W. Leffingwell, St. Mary’s School. .  JL
\ ^ S e c . —ft?™] '"’hf)"*, S+ Mary’s School. 1P

Treas.—Marry St. Mary’s School. (ß/’syyZ-tA. UfYTn*?1**'
Macomb, St. George’s.nw, ol. vacuryc s»a .. / \

Pres.—^Mwss^iieleflr-Phsher. " fa & v ? i / ? f \  , v-J  
y^Sec.-Treas.—Miss -Bessie 'SuiuuiierSf (JL vtsx^j 

Correspondent- Wilson, 140 Chandler

& X  & 

9 Z Ö ' ¡ t l k  •-

t£ , ch + stM  C$-4sC&.

-“Mrs. Francis 
Boulevard.

Molirte, Christ.
Pres.—Mrs. Stephen Drury.

^  Sec.—Miss. E. S. Sherwood.
Treas.—'Mrs. C. L. Desaulnier.
Vice Pres.—Mrs. Dr~F.-~PrrgKi 

Osco, Grace.
Pres.—Mrs. Ellen Ringle, Osco, 111.

\^S ec .—Mrs. W r-M. Furcc, Cambridge, R. -R. 3.
Treas.—'Mrs. D. O. Hinman._____ # -

Pres.—Miss Leita W est, Cambridge, R. R. 3.
Sec.—Miss Beth Nash, Cambridge, R. R. 3.
Treas.—Miss Roland West, Cambridge, R. R. 3.

Peoria, St. Andrew’s. i  .,
Pres.—Mrs. EH4mbeth-jJgn.SQler, 1410 N. Mj.dlT.tTU./k it*O T  
Sec.—Miss Alic e -Short, 2709 N-. -Madicson-~St. I J  J iL
T re as—Mrs. B. C. Doll, 408 Leaville St. £ , ¿ ¿ 0

— Junior Auxiliary.
Pres.—Miss Mary Johnson, $31 Van Buren St.
Sec. and Treas.—Miss Eleanor Knisely, 508 Spring St 

Peoria, St. Paul’s.
Pres.—'Mrs. George A. Zeller, 1201 Terminal S tation^ * q 

% Vice. Pres.—Mrs. V’ftlginaon^g^*-*^ $*€*>*& O f f   ̂ ✓  I
fy'yut&M Sec.—Miirr-Mflrrgtirpt WnnilwftH , 302 Moss Ave. f t * }

Treas.—Mrs. Ferdinand Luthy, 102 Randolph Ave.
Peoria, St. Stephen’s. g  . *

Pres.—'Mrs. P. Meeker, 1D05" Kiimvillo Avo,J L /
Sec.—Mrs. E. Bridges, 421 Faraday. St. , /  Jk
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DIOCESE OF QUINCY. 7

Treas.—Mrs. ‘-C. Bourne, 625 Glendale Av&___
— Junior Auxiliary.

iT e s^ M iss  Gladys Jeffords, 705 Hoprettr St.
Sec.—Miss Hazel DuurBpSTF D orrett St. ¡(udjA  
•Treeee—-Miss Mabel Hoffman, 1607 Smith St. 

Preeniption, St. John's.
Prfcs-^Jtev. R. L. Knox.
Vice Pres>--Mxs. Sophie Johnson.
2d Y. P r e s .— MrsT>45P»^Robert Doonan.
Sec.—Mrs. John JohnsonT T M ^-Jlh  
Treas.—Mrs. James McCarr, M ilan /lll.

Rock Island, Trinity.
Pres.—Mrs. R. H. Dart, 741 22d St.
Vice Pres.—¡Mrs. C. U. McDaniels, 1021 21st St. 

fcXfeec. and Treas.-^M rs. H. P. Custer, 1917 6th Ave. 
Emmanuel.

^MjL^Vlrs. L. L. Linstrom.
Vice Pre^s^M rs. Frieda Broline.
Sec.—Mrs. jCTti^Soderstrom.
Treas.—Mrs. AnnaW«il?eck.

V^bodliull, En- 
Prês>^-Î

< 2 * ^ ^  - £ / ,  f i t ™ *  0  n> J  ■
p - r u , .  ' H t i e ,  ( U L & r - ii , C-*

D (P ,, &~t /  /
* . * * € . .

, ' r • Ÿ *
M r

____- r -  ^  ~ __ - r  u

(Pt Âs. &Z*£>, S. <#.
„  t f . p ,

a J L r d P  -J p * * * * ~ *

l * * , ,  ,. U u Æ
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DIOGESE OF QUINCY. 9

M INUTES.

The first semi-annual meeting of the Quincy Branch of the 
Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions was held in Galesburg 
on Wednesday, November 15, 1905, the tim e for holding the annual 
synod of the diocese of Quincy having been changed from May to 
November.

In Grace church choir rooms at 3 p. m. the Auxiliary meeting 
was opened with missionary collects and hymns, led by Rev. Francis 
Wilson of Macomb. Mrs. Field, President of Grace church Auxiliary 
branch made the address of welcome. Mrs. Chase, Vice President of 
the Rock Island Deanery responding in behalf of the Quincy branch.

The Diocesan President, Mrs. Puree then gave her annual ad­
dress :
My Dear F riends:—•

Once again, we assemble at this, our nineteenth annual meet­
ing. Though it has been but a short tim e since our last meeting, yet 
we believe a great deal has been accomplished, as the reports will 
show. It is not necessary for me a t this time, to say anything re­
garding the needs of our Diocese, as undoubtedly every member of 
the Auxiliary is fully acquainted with the conditions existing. There 
are however, a number of subjects, which will come before you a t 
this meeting for discussion. Of the annual offering of the Woman’s 
Auxiliary, $100,000 has been appropriated tpwards the appropria­
tions of the General Board of Missions. The Quincy branch from 
Septem ber 1904 to September 1905, gave $12.17 of which $10 was 
from the Auxiliary; $2.17 from the Junior Auxiliary. The general see- 
retary, Miss Emery, has asked th a t during the coming year from 
September 1905 to September 1906, the Auxiliary of th is Diocese give 
$60 and the Juniors $10. The Bishop has suggested and urged tha t 
the Auxiliary do not in the future meet a t the  same time as the 
Diocesan Synod. He would prefer th a t we hold our meeting in May. 
This would give two Diocesan gatherings per year, and would make 
the Bishop able to attend our meetings and assist us with his counsel 
and advice, and I am very sure th a t his presence with us would add
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10 WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

much to the in terests of our meeting. At the last annual meeting 
this subject came up for discussion, and it was urged against the pro­
position that the m atter of entertaining two meetings would be a ser­
ious drawback. It must be remembered however, tha t it  would not 
be necessary for the Auxiliary to meet in the same place in which 
the Diocesan Synod meets. Further, the number of persons attend­
ing the Auxiliary m eeting ,. under our present restrictions regarding 
the number of delegates, would not be so large, as to be a drain 
upon any of our parishes. Also, it would lessen the number of per­
sons, to be entertained a t the meeting of the Synod. It was further 
urged, tha t the wives of the clergy could not afford to  attend the 
meetings of the auxiliary, if held at a different tim e from tha t of the 
Synod, but as special rates are not given for the meetings of the 
Synod, I can not see where the added cost would come. Some of the 
ladies objected, because they desired to attend the sessions of the 
Synod, but if we attend to our business and give it the attention 
tha t it should have, we have no time to attend the sessions of the 
Synod. You are all acquainted with the work which has been s ta rt­
ed at Jubilee. Since the inauguration of tha t work, the Woman’s 
Auxiliary has done nobly, in furthering our beloved Bishop’s project. 
Each and every branch assisting in this work must be given much 
credit for what they have done. A new cottage is to be erected to 
accommodate some twenty pupils, help will probably be made 
here, in assisting to furnish the necessary linen. At our last meeting 
we all remember with much interest, Dr. Mary Glentin and her 
splendid talk. She asked us to assist her, in furnishing the heating 
apparatus, for the diet kitchen, a t her hospital a t Wuchang, China, 
the cost to be about $35. More than th is amount has been raised 
for her. On July 12, it was my privilege and pleasure to visit Brad" 
ford a t the request of some of our churchwomen there for the pur­
pose of organizing a branch of the Auxiliary. A very pleasant and 
informal meeting resulted in the organization of a branch of the 
Woman’s Auxiliary there, with ten members. This branch has been 
faithfully doing its work. The next day I was present at a  meeting 
of St. John’s branch, Kewanee, which I enjoyed very much. During 
the coming year, it is hoped tha t new branches may be organized at 
Canton, Lewistown, Rushville and Wyoming, the work there being in 
charge of the Rev. George Mlackay, who has particularly interested 
himself in the work of the Woman’s Auxiliary, feeling th a t what a 
mission will do for missionary work, is a good index of what it will
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DIOCESE OF QUINCY. 11

do for itself. From Rev. Mackay, we look for much, assistance in 
the work of the Woman’s Auxiliary. We now have 22 active branches, 
a good showing, but not yet wbat it should be, nor what it will be 
when the names of Warsaw, Griggsville, Bushnell, Carthage, P itts­
field, Geneseo, Princeton and others are added to our list. Last year 
our secretary reported boxes and money to the value of $1049.49, 
having been sent during the year.

You remember tha t nineteen years ago, the women of the Dio­
cese of Quincy, acknowledged our duty, not only a t home, but to­
wards the whole country and towards distant lands, and organized 
a branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary, to th is board of missions. 
By our study, our prayers and our gifts, we are organized to assist 
the Board of Missions. Let us not allow ourselves to coniine 
our work entirely in the Diocese. In some of our larger branches 
there are well organized lines of study about missions, but there 
should not be the smallest branch without a plan of learning all they 
can about mission fields. Let us learn all we can about missions and 
let us desire more earnestly the spread of the Kingdom. Thus shall 
we have a share in the advancement of Christ’s cause and hasten  the 
fulfillment of the promise, “Ye shall receive power; after th a t the 
Holy Ghost is Come Upon You; and ye shall be witnesses unto me 
both in Jerusalem  and in all Judea, and in Sam aria and unto the 
u tter m ost part of the earth.”

The secretary, Mrs. Zeller, then called the roll to which some 
17 delegates responded from 13 branches, and four officers. These 
were, Calvary, Farmington, one delegate; Holy Communion, Galva, 
two; St. John’s, Galesburg, two; Grace Galesburg, two; St. Mary’s, 
Knoxville, two; Macomb, St. Georges, one; Grace, Osco, one; St. 
Paul’s, Peoria, one; St. Stephen’s Peoria, one; Rock Island, Trinity, 
one; Woodhull, Emmanuel, one; St. James, Bradford, one; St. Ste­
phen’s, Peoria, Junior Auxiliary, one.

The officers present were: President, Mrs. W. M. Puree; Vice 
President, Mrs. N. N. Chase, Rock Island Deanery; Mrs. Frances Wil­
son, Treasurer; Secretary, Mrs. Sophie Zeller. A large attendance 
of members was present.

A motion was made to omit the reading of the last minutes 
since they had been published and distributed among the members.

The secretary, Mrs. Zeller, then rendered a report of the work 
done during the year as reported to her, which was accepted.

In making the yealy report ready for the printers, Rev. V. H. 
Webb, secretary of the Synod had assisted most generously in carry-
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12 WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

ing out the suggestions made at the Quincy meeting for a smaller 
and thicker pamphlet, to add a cover, to include the constitution, a 
map of the diocese, and parishes classified into deaneries with a 
clergy directory, and auxiliary branch directory.

At its annual meeting in Quincy, the Synod offered to print 
these reports free, making it 500 copies, as against some 50 copies of 
previous years. We now have a neat book which is valuable as an 
auxiliary directory.

One new branch had been successfully organized and its officers 
elected a t Bradford by Mrs. Puree.

The $35 voted Dr. Glenton a t Quincy annual meeting had been 
apportioned among the various branches, collected, and forwarded 
to Wuchang, China for the Dh t  kitchens of the Elizabeth Bunn Me­
morial Hospital.

The Bishop desired th a t Dioc auxiliary work be confined to 
Jubilee College, and the mission at Meyer, 111.

The tim e was so short tha t Miss Emery’s appeals had not yet 
been taken—a m atter more often done after the holidays than be­
fore. The fund of $100 voted Bishop Osborne a t the Quincy Annual 
meeting May 1, 1905, to be paid in 3 years, has not yet been appor­
tioned. This is for the building of a Residence Hall for church girls 
at the S tate University.

The treasurer then gave her semi-annual report which was 
heartily approved and accepted. A solo followed from one of the 
young women of Galesburg to which she graciously responded with 
an encore.

A bevy of St. Mary’s girls coming in a t this point, represent­
ing the auxiliary branch, the roll call for Knoxville was again made, 
an additional delegate being present.

The Vice President of Rock Island read her report which was 
encouraging and full of enthusiasm. No other vice president being 
present, reports of the other deaneries could not be heard. St. Mary’s 
however, had brought a report of its new branch and its rapid growth 
and interest.

Mrs. Puree spoke of the Bishop’s desire to change the annual 
meeting hereafter to May, so as not to conflict with the meetings of 
the Synod and th a t he m ight give his undivided tim e to it. A 
vote being taken, resulted in the m ajority being in favor of Novem­
ber, a t the same tim e the Synod met. Kewanee, Farmington, Osco, 
St. Paul’s, Peoria; Grace, Galesburg, favored May. Macomb, St. 
Stephen's Peoria, Rock Island and Woodhull, favored November,
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DIOCESE OE;iQUINCY. 13

while Galva and Knoxville were indifferent as to which month was 
chosen, and two delegates from each branch having power to vote, 
the final vote gave the majority for November.

A slight opposition to paying the $100 voted a t Quincy for the 
Bishop Osborne fund, a discussion followed as to a release from the 
obligation. So many uses for such a fund within our own diocese 
was the plea of one of the members—such as a Residence Hall for 
girls a t the Macomb State Normal school—a m atter Bishop Fawcett 
hoped in the future to carry out. When the amount was pledged 
such a work in Macomb was not then thought of.

The voluntary offering given at the meeting was sent to Bishop 
Van Buren of Porto Rico, whose letter to the President was read by 
the secretary, followed by two from Miss Emery regarding the ap­
peal sent from the church Missions House.

The Vice President of the Rock Island Deanery, Mrs. Chase, 
proposed a vote of thanks be given the Secretaary, Mrs. Zeller, for 
her indefatigable efforts in getting out the annual report in a n^w 
form and cover.

A vote of thanks was also extended Rev. V. H. Webb for his 
in terest and assistance, and the Convention for their willingness to 
do all tha t was possible to carry out the wishes of the Auxiliary.

A solo then being given by one of Galesburg’s singers was fol­
lowed by the election of officers for which a motion was made by 
Mrs. Hedding of St. Stephen’s, Peoria, th a t the voting be done by 
ballot which resulted in the same officers being again re-elected.

A motion to appoint a diocesan secretary for the Junior Aux­
iliary, Mrs. Behrends of Knoxville was appointed to that office.

Reports from various branches and a reminder of the address 
to be given a t the morning session by Deaconess Sloan of Champaign 
brought the meeting to a close.

The morning session was called to order by 9:30 a. m. followed 
by the Litamy for Missions, th irty  members being present.

The Bradford delegate arriving too late on Wednesday, gave 
a report ofthis newest branch organized since June by the President, 
Mrs. Puree.

A motion was made to reconsider the motionof W ednesday to 
hold the annual meeting in November, instead of May, Bishop Faw­
ce tt’s preference.

Following a discussion of the same, a motion was made and
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14 WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

carried to change the time to May.
A motion was also made to extend a vote of thanks for the 

very kind hospitality of St. John’s and Grace church ladies during 
the Convention.

A very interesting talk  followed by Deaconess Sloan, of the 
m anner in which a Residence Hall is conducted on a small scale 
for church girls at Champaign and w hat are the ambitions of Bis­
hop Osborne to have this meet a crying need in the S tate Universi­
ty. Professor Riordan of Jubilee College followed her with an 
account of the work of the school and its relation to missionary 
work.

The time and place of meeting would be decided by Bishop 
Fawcett during the year and it was decided to continue helping the 
Bishop Osborne fund.

After dinner, pledges were given to assist the rector in rais­
ing additional salary or $3000 for the Bishop.

A motion was then made to adjourn.
The voluntary offering was:

Wednesday ................... ................................$1.55
Thursday ..................... . ...................... 1.61

$3.16
Sophie Zeller, Secretary.

Glenton Fund for Elizabeth Bunn Memorial Hospital, Wuchang
China:

St. Paul’s, Peoria ___,___ . . . . . . . ......... $ 7-00
St. Mary’s, Knoxville .., .......... .............  5.00
Rock Island, Trinity ................     5.00
Cathedral, Quincy .........................  5.00
Three members Cathedral, Quincy . .  2.00
Kewanee, St. John’s .......................   2.00
Farmington, Calvary .............................. 2.00
Cambridge, St. Matthews .............  2.00
Macomb, St. George’s ...............   1.50
Good Shepherd, Quincy ..................   1.50
Osco, Grace ...............................................  2.00

$35.00
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DIOCESE OE QUINCY. 15

Minutes of Semi-Annual Meeting May 9,

The second semi-annual meeting of the Quincy branch of the 
Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions was held in Grace 
Church, Galesburg, on Wednesday, May 9, 1906, a week earlier than 
heretofore because of the only date that Rev. F rank Du Moulin 
could be secured for the evening address.

The President Mrs. Puree, having removed from the Diocese, 
Bishop Fawcett presided a t the meeting, which was called to order 
at 2:30 p. m.

Missionary hymns and prayers followed. The roll was then 
called by the Secretary, Mrs. Zeller, ten delegates responding from 
eight branches which made a quorum. These were delegates from 
Farmington, Calvary, one; St. John’s, Galesburg, two; Grace, Gales­
burg, two; St. Mary’s, Knoxville, one; St. George’s Macomb, one; 
Grace, Osco, one; St. Paul’s, Peoria, one; St. Stephen’s, Peoria, two.

The officers present were: Secretary, Mrs. Sophie Zeller; 
and Treasurer, Mrs. Francis Wilson.

Bishop Fawcett then addressed the members present, regret­
ting the removal of Mrs. Puree from the Diocese and expressing his 
appreciation of her earnest and faithful work. He also regretted 
so small an attendance of members from outside branches necessi­
tated  by the sudden change of dates to hear Rev. F rank Du Moulin 
of St. P eter’s, Chicago, speak at the evening missionary meeting.

The Bishop expressed a preference for two yearly meetings 
and, indeed, wished there might be four, one in each deanery every 
three months, but these had not proved successful. There was now 
such a field for Missionary work in the Diocese for women to  do 
and those who do it must be imbued with the spirit of the work. 
Some of the needs are a church home for young women students at 
the Macomb Normal school which could be inexpensive. A similar 
home might be established in Galesburg in connection with Knox 
College. He then spoke of the work at Jubilee as done in the past

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church. 
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and a t the present time with its increasing success. But two pupils 
have left for dissatisfaction during this first year, and the new 
school year will see introduced a series of departments for the 
training of mind and hand, where trades may be learned along with 
lessons.

The finishing of the Patterson Cottage, whose building is 
made possible by the liberal donation of $1000 from Mrs. Patterson, 
of Topeka, Kansias, is worthy of study. This is for manual training. 
A beautiful table in Old Mission is also the result of the boys’ work 
while it is hoped tha t a printing press to do Docesan and Auxiliary 
reports may be forth coming. Many of the children do not come 
from church families.

A defnite plan should now be formed by the Auxiliary for the 
coming year’s annual meeting, so that it may be large and in terest­
ing. There is indication of new life in the diocese when abandoned 
stations like Rushville and Canton can present confirmation classes. 
And yet, parishes in so good towns as Pittsfield and Griggsville may 
be dependent upon the missionary fund for many years.

Following the bishop’s talk a vote was taken to omit the 
minutes of the last meeting and the Secretary’s report was then 
given of the work which had been reported to her from each indi­
vidual branch of the Auxiliary.

In response to the Bishop’s request as to Diocesan mission 
work for Jubilee College a t Meyer, 111., seven parishes have 
worked for Jubilee sending quantities of table and bed linen and 
towels.

Miss Emery’s appeals were from six Missions, the one for 
Brazil being returned as too far away. There was one for Altar 
Linen at Oakfield, Wisconsin, Rev. J. W. Raker, Priest.

Rev. Claiborne, Sewanee, Tenn., Missionary box.
Missionary box and Catechist suit for Indian Catechist at 

Pine Ridge, S. D.
Miscellaneous box for Rev. W. J. Cleveland, Pine Ridge, S. D.
Surplice and cassock for Rev. A. R. Berkeley, Mayodan, N. C.
An improvement of importance was the fewer branches which 

selected work otherwise than tha t se<nt to the Diocese through au­
thorized channels. While it  may seem more interesting to these 
parishes to work independently, nevertheless better and more satis­
factory work is accomplished when their work is in harmony with 
tha t of the mission’s house through the Diocesan organization.

The Bishop requested tha t no boxes be sent to missions with-
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in the diocese without notifying him first.

The quality of work done in the past six months is better than 
ever before because of so much new m aterial having been used in 
preparing the boxes and the amount given in money towards special 
funds.

The Diocesan Secretary especially desires that the various 
secretaries write her when desiring mission work and inform her 
of what they are able to do.

The T reasurer’s report followed, which was concise and in­
teresting and met with general approval.

The Bishop then paused for a decision as to continuing the 
meeting the following morning, or finishing then. The vote taken 
was in favor of finishing the business then, and the election of 
officers followed which was done by ballot. The names of Mrs. Geo. 
Peck and Mrs. Diggs of Galesburg were placed in nomination for 
President, Mrs. Diggs receiving the majority of votes. Mts. Peck’s 
name was then proposed for Vice President of the Galesburg Dean­
ery, to act in place of Miss Josephine Peterson, whose work as Dea­
coness had called her to St. Louis, much to the loss of the Woman’s 
Auxiliary.

Mrs. H. H. Chase was again made Vice President of the Rock 
Island Deanery, Miss Hannah Hedding of the Peoria Deanery, and 
Mrs. Anna Gatchel of the Quincy Deanery.

The Secretary was then instructed to cast a ballot unani­
mously for these officers.

The Secretary and Treasurer were again re-elected unani­
mously.

Mrs. Hoendorf of Galesburg made a motion th a t the third week 
of May be selected as the most desirable time for the annual meet­
ing. Miss Hedding of Peoria wished the m atter left to the officers 
who could notify branches.

Mrs. Hoendorf’s motion being seconded the vote was unani­
mous. in favor of the third week in May.

Invitations were given by both Peoria and Galesburg branches 
for the annual meeting in 1907 and after several ballots Galesburg 
was chosen.

W ith an urgent request to remember to be present at the 
able address of Doctor Du Moulin of Chicago in the evening, the 
meeting was brought to a close.
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(The voluntary offering of $2.00 was given to the Bishop Os­
borne’s fund, for a church residence hall for young women at the 
S tate University.)

Bishop Osborne Fund:
Cathedral, Quincy ....................................$ 5.00
St. Paul’s, Peoria ............... ............ 7.00
Trinity, Rock Island .................... . . . .  5.00
St. Mary’s School, Knoxville ..............  5.00
Grace, Galesburg ..................................... 1.00
St. John’s, Kewanee ..............................  1.50
Grace, Osco ........................................... 1-50
St. Stephen’s, Peoria .............................  2.00
Good Shepherd, Peoria ............ :--------  1.50
General Fund ............................... . 3.84

$33.34
SOPHIE ZELLER, Secretary.
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Counsels to Parochial Offices.

Impress upon the women of your parish that they are, by 
virtue of their baptism, members of the Auxiliary. Urge them to 
recognize this claim by working along the appointed lines.

Mrs. Emery suggests the following order of business:
1. —Prayer.
2. —Roll call.
3. —'Reading of minutes.
4. —Treasurer’s report.
5. —Report of Committees.
6. —Communications.
7. —Unfinished business.
8. —New Business.
9. —Prayer.

10.—Adjournment.
Begin every meeting with prayer.
Every branch is expected to give to General Missions and to 

the United Offering. After this develop any general or diocesan 
work that has the  approval of your Rector.

The United Offering Is the thank offering presented at every 
tri-ennial session of the Woman’s Auxiliary until October 1907. The 
United Offering is to be made by all branches of the Auxiliary at 
the next tri-ennial meeting, to be given to the Board of Missions for 
Woman’s work in the Domestic and Foreign fields, including the 
training, sending, and support of women workers, also the care of 
such workers when sick and disabled; this to be interpreted to in­
clude Brazil, Haiti, Cuba, and Mexico. This is to be gathered by 
mite boxes. Send for them and for the leaflets to the T reasurer of 
the Diocesan branch.

Semi-annual collections are desired for the United Offering 
in March and September. Every woman is given an opportunity to 
sliare in the great thank offering. Keep ready for reference, a 
church almanac with clergy list, the Cathedral chimes, the last re­
port of your Diocesan branch, Miss Emery’s last report and the
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Spirit of Missions; and keep in supply copies of auxiliary prayers 
and leaflets from the (Church Missions House and Mite Chests for the 
United Offering.

When a project is laid before your branch do not fail to re­
port its action after due deliberation. When you begin a box advise 
the recipient and the Diocesan secretary. When you ship it, advise 
again giving date and mode of shipment, notifying the Secretary of 
its money value urge the acknowledgment of the same by the 
recipient.

If you cannot secure free shipment, always prepay charges 
and state this in your notification.

Remit money by express, postoffice order o r bank drafts.
Please send the names and addresses of all parish officers to 

the Diocesan Secretary and notify her a t once of any change of of­
ficers.

See th a t all notices of meetings sent out by the Diocesan Sec­
retary  are read by your Rector a t the church services.

Lists for Missionary boxes should be filled by new articles of good 
quality, durable and tasteful. If all cannot be sent, report to the 
secretary.

If possible add some little gift not asked for in the list, also 
a box of candy tha t there may be a little surprise for the mission­
ary’s family in unpacking the box.

The Bishop and Auxiliary officers recommend to your care Ju ­
bilee College, in addition to the above work.
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LIST OF B O X E S A N D  M O NEY.

Reported Through the Diocesan Secretary.

Town

Quincy

P arish Destination  Value of Money 
Boxes

Cathedral of St.John.. College, to w e k ^ ..$ 42 75 $ 5 00
“ so a p ,__  1 25

Total

Bradford. . . . . .  St. James’.......
Cambridge— St. M atthew’s.

Farmington.. .Calvary...................
Galva............... Holy Communion.
Galesburg.......Grace......................
Galesburg.......St. John’s ..............

Kewanee..........St. John’s ................

Knoxville........ St. Mary’s School.

Macomb__ St. George’s.

Moline........ Christ..

Osco. ......... Grace.

Peoria.........St. Andrew’s.

Elizabeth Bunn Memorial
Hospital................................
Wuchang China, through

■ Dr. Glenton.........................
.. Jubilee College...................
.. Elizabeth Bunn Memorial 

Hospital by Dr. Glenton..
Jubilee College...................
Jubilee College...................
Jubilee College..................

.. Ophanage of Holy Child, 
Springfield, 111. (canned
goods) ....................................
Elizabeth Bunn Memorial 
Hospital, by Dr. Glenton..
Missionary, Mayer, 111.......
Mr. Haupt. Independence, 
Bishop of Mississippi—  
Elizabeth Bunn Memorial 
Hospital, Wuchang, China,
through Dr. Glenton.........
Express on mission box —  
Rev. V. H. Webb, for Dio­
cesan Missions......................

.. Jubilee College............... ,• •
Oneida Mission Wisconsin 
Elizabeth Bunn Memorial 
Hospital, Wuchang China,
through Dr. Glenton.........
Rev. Rakes, Oakfield, Wis.
Altar linen.............................
St. Mary’s Home, Chicago,
Missionary. Mayer, 111.......
Jubilee College, bed linen, 
Jubilee College,Easter box 
Artesia, New Mexico, for
Miss A. Call.................
Bunn Mem. Hospital,China
Diocesan Missions..............
Orphanage of Holy Child, 
Springfield, 111....................

2 00 60 00
18 00 18 00

2 00 2 00
8 00 8 00
4 00 4 00

12 00 12 00

9 00 9 00

2 00 2 00
20 00
25 00 '

10 56

5 00 
75

67 70 129 01
6 75 

20 00

1 50 28 25

8 00
4 50 12 50

50 00
5 85

15 40

5 00 
2 00 
8.00 86 25

6 00 6 00
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Peoria......... St. Paul’s ........................ Rev. Claiborne, Sewanee, 
Tennessee, Missionary box, 40 00
Rev, Claiborne, Century.. 
Magazine,............................. 4 00
Paul H. Hoves, Indian .... 
Catechists Suit................... 16 50
Miscellaneous box for Cate­
chists family..........................
Orphanage ef Holy Child, 
“Susie.” ................................

75 00

15 00
Elizabeth Bunn Memorial
Hospital Wuchang China, 
through Dr, Glen ton.......... 7 00
Mrs. Andrews, Japan.........
Rev. Welborne, Tokio,—

14 00

Japan.................................... 22 29 193 79
Peoria........ , St. Stephen’s ................... • Cassock, Rev. A. R.Berkely 

Mayodon, N. C.................... 12 00 12 00
Peoria....... .Jr. Aux...St.Stephen’s. Diocesan Missions............ 5 00 5 00
Quincy__ Good Shepherd................ . Jubilee College,towels__ 3 00 3 00
Rook Island— Trinity.................... . Missionary, Woodhull, 111. 16 85

** “ 21 00
Rev. A. R. Berkeley, Mayoden 
N. C. Surplices...................... 5 00
Rey. F.Uere, Ivy Depot. Va 
Rev. W. S. Claiborne.........

40 00

Sewanee, Tenn...................
Elizabeth Bunn, Hospital, 
China,....................................

55 15

5 00 143 00
Woodhull . . .E m anuel...................... . Jubilee College, package, 5 00 5 00
Quincy....... ..Good Shepherd.......... . Mission Basie, Virginia,.. 25 25
Galesburg.....S t. John’s .................... . Apportionment to Board 20 00 20 00
Preemptioni..,St. John’s .................... . Domestic Missions............

gift of Rev. Knox............... 6 00 6 00

574 00 191 05 765 05

SUMMABY

Woman’s Auxiliary

Number of B o x e s . . . . . . . ..........................................................  27
Value of Boxes........................................................................ $574 00
Money Reported....................................................................  186 05

760 05
Junior’s Auxiliary

Money Reported..................................................................... 5 00

Total Value of Boxes and Money..........................................  765 05
Mb s . Sophie  Zeelbb  Secretary
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Report of Treasurer, Mrs. Francis Wilson.

May 1st, 1905, to June 1st, 1906.
RECEIPTS

Bradford, St. James..........
Farmington, Calvary.........
Galva, H o ly  Communion
Galesburg, G race..............

“ , St.John’s .......
Kewanee, St. John’s .........
Knoxville, St. Mary’s .......
Macomb, St. George’S . . . . ,
Moline, Christ.....................
Osco, Grace........................
Oseo, Jnniors 
Peoria, St.Andrew’s
Peoria, St.Paul’s ..............
Peoria, St.Stephen’s
Peoria, Juniors.................
Preemption, St. John’s ..
Quincy, C athedral..........
Quincy, Good Shepherd... 
Beck Island, Trinity-----

Foreign
Missions

Domestic
Missions

Dues N. O. De .Glenton, Bishop Osborne, Toti
.$ 1 00 $ 50 $ $ ? 1

1 00 9 35 2 00 12
50 1 00 1

1 00 1 06 1 00 3
1 00 SO 1
1 00 6 24 1 50 8
1 00 5 00 5 00 11

. 1 00 5 50 1 50 8
. 1 50 75 2

1 00 6 79 1 50 9
5 00 5

1 50 1
1 00 10 00 7 00 18
1 00 6 07 2 00 9

. 1 00 1

1 00 6 94 5 00 5 00 17
1 00 5 32 1 50 1 50 9

. 1 00 4 37 5 00 10

17 50 74 39 10 00 29 50 131

50

50

29

1905
May 16 Cash handed me at convention In Quincy by Mrs. Zeller..........................$ 5 62
May 16 Offering made at Annual Meeting in Quincy as follows for Dr- Glenton 5 00
May 17 Bishop Osborne’s U n iversity  Fund................................................................  2 00
May 17 Donation for Dr.Glenton. . . ..............................................................................  *
May 17 For work in M exico............................................................................................
Nov. 4 Received of Mrs. Hoendorf................................................................................ ^
Nov. 16 Gift from Mr. Knox, Preemption.................................................................. 6 00
Nov. 15 Voluntary offering made at Annual Meeting in Galesburg..... 155
Nov. 16 “ “ “ “ “ ..................... 160
1906
May 9 Offering made at Annual Meeting in Galesburg, as follows :...................

Bishop Osborne’s University fund................................ .................................  2 ®°
May 9 Missionary Offering at Annual Meeting in Grace Church. Galesburg.. . .  7 10

79 42

3 
3
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DISBURSEMENTS
1905
May 16 Paid Dr. Glinton................................................................................................. $ 5 00
May 17 “ Mrs. Zellar for postage..........................................................................  3 75
May 17 “ Mrs. Puree, expenses (traveling).......................................................... 75
May 17 “ Mrs. Zellar, in trust for Dr. Glenton...................................................  1 00
May 17 “ Mrs. Barnhart work in Mexico.............................................................  50
Sept. 5 “ Mrs. Puree,for expense to Bradford.......................... .........................  3 00
Nov. 8 “ Mrs. Zellar for D r/ Glenton.................................................................... 10 00
Nov. 24 “ Mrs. Zeller, postage........................   2 50
Nov. 24 “ Mrs. F. Wilson, postage..................................   190
Dec. 1 “ Geo. C. Thomas from W. A. for Ponce, P. R.......................................  5 00
Dec. 1 “ Geo. G. Thomas, Osborne Hall, (Deaconess Sloan)........................ 4 10
1906
May 15 “ Dr. DuMoulin, R. R. Expenses............................................................. 6 00
May 15 “ Mrs. Francis Wilson, postage................................................................  150
June 1 V Bishop Osborne, one third of money pledged for N. W..................  33 34
Aug. 3 “ Mrs. Zellar, binding Secretary.s book.................... ......................... 1 50

“ Mrs. Zellar, Postage, etc.........................................................................  2 50

82 34
F r a n c is  Wilso n , Treasurer.

Summary of Receipts and Disbursements.
RECEIPTS

Received from Mrs. Zeller, Secretary, May, 1905.............................  $ 5 62
“• from Mrs. H. Hoendorf, Ex-Treasurer,................................  47 05
“ Offerings at Quincy, May 1905, Dr. Glenton fund...............  5 00
“ “ for Bishop Osborne fund..................................... 4 00
“ “ for Dr. Glenton fund ............................................ 1 00
“ “ for work in Mexico..............................................  50
“ “ from Rev. R. D. Knox,— .................................... 6 00

“ at Galesburg meeting Nov. 1905 ......................  3 15
• “ Missionary Offering at Galesburg, May 1906......................  7 10

From Parish Branches as follows:
“ Dues.............................................................. $ 17 50
“ United Offering............................................  74 39
“ Foreign Missions for Dr. Glenton..........  10 00
“ Domestic Missions for Bishop Osborne 29 50 131 39

Total Receipts........................................................  210 81
DISBURSEMENTS

Paid to Dr. Glenton,..........................................   16 00
“ Traveling Expenses of Officers .................  3 75
“ Postage of Officers........................................  12 15
“ Mrs. Barnhart work in Mexico................ 50
“ Geo. C. Thomas, Treas. for Ponce P. R. 5 00
“ Geo. C. Thomas, Treas. Osborne Hall,

(Deaconess S loan ).................................... 4 10
“ R. R. Expense of Dr. DuMoulin..............  6 00
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Bishop Osborne, H amount pledged__  33 34
Binding Secretary’s Book.........................  1 50

Total Disbursements.................  82 34

Balance..........................................  128 47
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SUMMARY OF
WOMAN’S AUXILIARY WORK  

AS REPOBTED BY 
SECRETARY AND  

TREASURER
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1. Quincy, Cathedral, St. John .
2. Bradford, St. J a m e s ...............
8. Cambridge, St. M atthews —

$ 1 00 
1 00

$ 6 94 
50

$ 5 00 $ 7 00 

2 00

$ 5 00 $ 58 00 
18 00

$ 77 94 
19 50 
2 00

4. Farm ington, C alvary.............. 1 00 9 85 2 00 8 00 85
5. Galva, H o ly  C om m union....... 50 

1 00
1 00 
1 06 Î Ö0

4 00 
12 00

5 50 
15 06

7. Galesburg, S t. John’s .............. 1 00 
1 00

50 
6 24 
5 00 
5 50

20 00 
1 50 " 2 Ö0 ......... 9 00 80 50 

10 74
9. K noxville , St. M ary’s ............

10. M acomb, S t. G eorge’s — .....
1 00 
1 00

15 56 5 00 
8 00

68 45 45 00 
26 75

140 01 
86 25

11. M oline, Christ............................. 1 50 75 ___ 12 50 14 75
12. Osco, G r a c e ...................... .........
18. Peoria, St. Andrew s’ ...............

1 00 
1 50

6 79 1 50 7 00 8 Ö0 71 25 
6 00

95 54 
7 50

14. Peoria., S t. Pun 1*8___________ 1 00 10 00 7 00 48 29 150 50 211 79
15. Peoria, St. S tephen’s ..............
16. P re-em ption, St. John’s .......
17. Quincy, Good Shepherd .........
18 R ock Island, T r in ity ..............
19. W oodhull, E m m anuel.......... .

1 00 6 07 2 00 12 00 21 07

'T o o  
1 00

5 82 
4 87

6 00 
1 75 
5 00

Î 50 
5 00

""'é’òò 
188 00 

5 00

6 00 
12 57 

158 87 
5 00

T ota l........................................... . $16 50 $ 69 89 $66 81 $77 79 $81 45 $ 574 00 $ 885 44

JUNIOR AUXILIARY.

$5 00 $ 5 00 
6 002. P eoria ,S t. S tephen’s ............

T ota l....... ...... ....... .....................
$ 1 00 . . . . . . $ 5 00

$ 1 00 $ 5 00 $ 5 00 $ 11 00

Grand T o ta l..... ......................... $17 50 $ 74 89 $66 31 $77 79 $86 45 $ 574 00 $ 896 44

GENERAL SUMMARY.

E stim ated  Value of B o x e s ..- ......... ....................... -.................. .............- $ 574 00
Annual D u es ........................................................... - ..........................................  $17 50
U nited O ffering......... ................................................... ............. ............. ........... 74 89
D om estic  M issions -------------------------------- -------------------- ---------------8® 81
Foreign M issio n s--------------  ----------------- -------- ------------------------ —  77 79
D iocesan  M ission s________________________________________ —------- 86 45
Total receipts of m onies from  all sou rces.................................................  $ 822 44

Grand Total ---- ---------------------------------------------------------- ------ & 896 44UlOiUU JL VCvl-------------------------------------- ---------------------------- -
Parishes and m issions contributing in m oney and b oxes, 19.

A

•9
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CONSTITUTIO N.

ARTICLE I.
This Association shall be called the Quincy Branch of the Wo­

man’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions.

ARTICLE II.
The objects of this Association shall be those of the General 

Auxiliary.
ARTICLE III.

All women of the Diocese desiring it, who offer prayer or gifts 
for Missions, shall be considered members of this Association.

ARTICLE IV.
The Officers shall consist of a President, four. Vice-Presidents, 

(one from each Deanery,) a Secretary and a Treasurer.

ARTICLE V.
The duty of the President shall be to preside at all meetings, 

to arrange for the organization of Parochial branches, and to have 
general charge of the work.

ARTICLE VI.
The duties of the Vice Presidents shall be to choose one of 

their number to preside in the absence of the President, and to co­
operate with her in the general supervision of the work of the Asso­
ciation in the Deaneries to which they belong.

ARTICLE VII.
The Secretary shall correspond with the General Secretary of 

the Auxiliary; and with the Vice-President of each Deanery concern­
ing work of each Parish branch and shall give notice of meetings 
and keep minutes of them.

ARTICLE VIII.
The duty of the Treasurer shall be to receive all Special and 

General Funds; to disburse the former as the donors indicate, and 
the la tte r under the direction of the Executive 'Committee, and to 
render an account of the same at the annual meeting.
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ARTICLE IX.
The officers of the Diocesan Branch shall be a Committee to 

use such means as lie in their power to increase Missionary know­
ledge and interest in the women of the Diocese.

ARTICLE X.
There shall be one general meeting each year during the 

third week in May when each Parish branch may be represented by 
two (2) delegates with power to vote. Special meetings may be 
called by the Officers.

ARTICLE XI.
This Constitution may be altered at any general meeting by a 

majority vote, or at a special meeting, if notice has been given of 
the desired change.
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CLERG Y O F T H E  DIOCESE.
The Rt. Rev. M. Edward Fawcett, Ph. D., D. D., Bishop, 

Quincy.
The Rev. Arthur Wemyss Behrends, Chaplain of St. Alban’s 

School, Knoxville.
The Rev. Frederick H. Burrell, Ph. D., Rector of Christ Church 

Moline.
- The Rev. Benjamin Evans Diggs, Rector of Grace Church, 

Galesburg.
The Rev. Arthur Edgar Gorter, P riest in charge of St. John’s 

Church, Kewanee.
The Rev. H erbert A. Grantham, Cambridge, Mass.
Rev. J. M. Griswold, Deacon in charge of St. Jam es’ Church, 

Griggsville.
Rev. W. A. Gustin, Rector of St. Andrew’s Church, Peoria.
The Rev. Thomas Hines, Rector of St. Paul’s Church, Warsaw, 

and Missionary a t St. Titus’ Church, Hamilton.
The Rev. Sidney G. Jeffords, Rector of St. Stephen’s Church, 

Peoria; Rural Dean.
Rev. R. F. Keicher, P riest in charge of St. John’s Church, 

Henry.
The Rev. Richard L. Knox, Rector of St. John’s Church, P re­

emption.
The Rev. Charles W. Leffingwell, D. D., Rector of St. Mary’s 

School, Knoxville.
The Rev. Robert M. Laurenson, Rector of St. Jude’s Church, 

Tiskilwa.
Rev. George Mackay, Deacon in charge of St. P eter’s Church, 

Canton, and Missionary a t Wyoming, Bradford, Farmington and 
Lewistown.

The Rev. William F. Mayo, Holy Cross House, W est Park, N.
York.

The Very Rev. W alter H. Moore, Dean of Sit. John’s Cathedral, 
Quincy; Rural Dean.

The Rev. Jam es Newman, Cairo, W. Va.
The Rev. Carl A. Nybladh, Rector of St. John’s Church,
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Galesburg, Dean of Swedish Work.
Rev. Granville H. Sherwood, Rector Trinity Church, Rock 

Island.
The Rev. Frederick Spies Penfold, Rector of the Church of 

the Good Shepherd, Quincy, and Canon of St. John’s Cathedral.
The Rev. H. Atwood Percival, D. D., Rector of St. Paul’s 

Church, Peoria.
The Rev. A rthur P ratt, Rector of Sit. Jam es’ Church, Griggs-

ville.
The Rev. Wm. M. Puree, Rector of Grace Church, Osco, and 

Missionary, St. M atthew’s, Cambridge, and Holy Communion, Galva. 
The Rev. William Richmond, Sioux City, Iowa.
The Rev. John G. Smith, Deacon, Burlington Junction, Mo. 
The Rev. Frederick Thompson, Dixon, 111.
The Rev. Theodore A. W aterman, Ironton, Mo.
The Rev. Victor H. Webb, Deacon in charge of Trinity Church, 

Monmouth.
The Rev. Francis M. Wilson, Rector of St. George’s Church, 

Macomb, and Missionary, St. Thomas, Bushnell.
The Rev. Payson Young, Rector of St. Stephen’s Church, P itts­

field,
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